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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 6:06 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

 

 

New Updates - Auction Closing 
 

 

We have been adding new specimens to the website.  To view these click on the Latest 

Additions link on the home page. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern standard 

time.  There are 134 great items are up for sale.  Some of the highlights include: 

1. very rare scottyite specimens from Africa 

2. unusual and very aesthetic barite from Iowa 

3. a rare thortveitite specimen 

4. a sharp cubic alabandite crystal from Peru 

5. showy large fluorite from Spain 

6. matrix gold from Spain 

7. djurleite crystallized from Spain 

8. well crystallized cuprosklodowskite from Africa 

9. attractive caledonite from Tiger, Arizona 

10. large finely crystallized Spanish dolomite 

11. beautiful green Tsumeb smithsonite 

Plus many others.  To view these directly go to the Auction Link on the home page. 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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